

CURRICULUM VITAE

NAME: HA THUC MINH TRANG
POSITION: Legal Adviser
LOCATION: Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam
EXPERIENCE: 9 years
NATIONALITY: Vietnam

KEY QUALIFICATIONS:

Ha Thuc Minh Trang holds a LLB (the University of Law of Ho Chi Minh City). Her practice areas cover Commercial Law, Incorporation, and Labor. Trang has over nine years experience particularly in the areas of compliance, labor issues and IP. She speaks Vietnamese, English and French.

EDUCATION:

- 1998 - General Certificate of Ho Chi Minh City University of Pedagogy
- 2000 - Bachelor of Law, Ho Chi Minh City University of Law
- 2000 - Certification Francophone of L'AUPELF-UREF
- 2008 – Certificate of Professional Training for Lawyer
- 2008 – Trainee Lawyer and Member of the Bar Association of Ho Chi Minh City

EMPLOYMENT RECORD:

- **DFDL Mekong/Mekong Law Group** Oct 2007 - Present
Legal Adviser
- **P&P International Attorney-at-Law** Jan 2007 – Aug 2007
Associate and Head of Compliance Department
 - In charge of all assignments in the Compliance Department;
 - Advised on labor issues;
 - Trade Mark Registration;
 - Advised on and carried out the Representative Office Establishment;
 - Advised on and carried out the Representative Office Re-registration;
 - Advised on and carried out the Company Establishment for both local and foreign investors;
 - Advised on and carried out Company Re-registrations according to the new Law of Enterprise and Law of Investment;
- *Paralegal & Management Assistance* May 2006 to Dec 2006
- **LuatViet Legal Consultant** Jan 2006 to Apr 2006
Assistant

- **National Textile and Garment Corporation**
Admin/In-House consultant

Mar 2000 to Dec 2005

LANGUAGES:

	Speaking	Reading	Writing
<i>Vietnamese</i>	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent
<i>English</i>	Good	Good	Good
<i>French</i>	Fair	Fair	

CONTACT DETAILS:

DFDL Mekong Vietnam

3rd Floor, PetroVietnam Tower

1-5 Le Duan Street, District 1

Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam

Tel: +84 (0) 8 3910 0072

Fax: +84 (0) 8 3910 0073

Mobile: +84 (0) 989 010 867

Trang.Ha@dfdlmekong.com

www.dfdlmekong.com
